

Good morning Neil,

I have been forwarded your query and have looked into your project.

I can confirm that Trinity House have no concerns or objections to your project and this can be used to comply with NRW requirements

I am not sure of the use of the river in that area but would recommend that any equipment in, or overhanging, the river is adequately illuminated at night or in poor visibility when you assess the risk.

We will normally be contacted by NRW when a marine licence application is made and will respond in a similar manner as I am here.

Best regards
Trevor

Captain Trevor B Harris
Navigation (Examiner) Manager

Trinity House, Tower Hill, London, EC3N 4DH
Tel: 0207 481 6922
Mob: 0778 577 8623
email: Trevor.Harris@trinityhouse.co.uk

From: Neil Ingram <neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk>
Sent: 04 October 2022 13:10
To: Peter Hill <Peter.Hill@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Cc: Gary Money <gary.money@knightsbrown.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Work on River Rhymney, Cardiff

Good afternoon Peter,

I originally applied to you on 14th September and had some interaction with a colleague of yours (See highlighted below in yellow.). I have today been passed your email from another of your colleagues to contact you direct as I've not heard anything since.

I'm in the process of setting up a scheme in Cardiff. Specifically on a site located at 599 Newport Road, Cardiff. The scheme involves rock anchoring new bolts into bedrock on the landward side of a sheet pile wall to stabilise the sheet piles. The sheet pile wall divides the River Rhymney with a landward area to be developed for housing. I was wondering if I need any permissions or licences from yourselves?

I am applying to the NRW for a Marine Licence which is only needed as I will have scaffold situated above the seaward side of the sheet pile wall and it is their application process which asks for evidence of any correspondence with yourselves.

I've attached a couple of plans of the site and the main Method Statement just in case you need it.

Please could you let me know if I need any kind of permission from yourselves for this scheme.

Many thanks

Neil

Hi Neil,

In that case please send us full details of the application and works and we will provide you with our comments accordingly.

Kind regards,

Steve

NEIL INGRAM
Site Manager

E: neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk



T: 01656 667601

W: knightsbrown.co.uk

3 Charnwood Park, Waterton, Bridgend CF31 3PL

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE™
We invest in people Gold

This e-mail message (which include any files attached to it) is confidential and for the use of the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Knights Brown does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening of this message (and any attachments) will not adversely affect its systems or data. Knights Brown accepts no responsibility in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. Knights Brown Construction Ltd (Company Reg No. 2081940) is registered in England and Wales at 160 Christchurch Road, Ringwood, Hampshire BH24 3AR

From: Neil Ingram <neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk>

Sent: 14 September 2022 11:50

To: Navigation <navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk>

Cc: Trevor Harris <Trevor.Harris@trinityhouse.co.uk>; Gary Money

<gary.money@knightsbrown.co.uk>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Work on River Rhymney, Cardiff

Hi Stephen,

I'm in the process of applying for a marine licence with the NRW and it's their online application that's asking to see confirmation of consultation with yourselves, MCA and The Crown Estates.

Crown Estates have confirmed that I don't need any permissions from them, I'm awaiting a response from the MCA and just wondered if I need anything from you to accompany the Marine Licence Application.

Many Thanks

Neil

NEIL INGRAM Site Manager

E: neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk



T: 01656 667601

W: knightsbrown.co.uk

3 Charnwood Park, Waterton, Bridgend CF31 3PL

From: Navigation <navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk>

Sent: 14 September 2022 11:17

To: Neil Ingram <neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk>

Cc: Trevor Harris <Trevor.Harris@trinityhouse.co.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Work on River Rhymney, Cardiff

CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Good morning Neil,

In the first instance you should contact Natural Resources Wales, as they are the licencing authority for marine works in this area.

Kind regards,

Stephen Vanstone

Navigation Services Officer | Navigation Directorate | Trinity House

stephen.vanstone@trinityhouse.co.uk | 0207 4816921

www.trinityhouse.co.uk



TRINITY HOUSE

From: Enquiries <enquiries@trinityhouse.co.uk>

Sent: 14 September 2022 10:27

To: Navigation <navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Work on River Rhymney, Cardiff

From: Neil Ingram <neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk>

Sent: 14 September 2022 10:26

To: Enquiries <enquiries@trinityhouse.co.uk>

Subject: Work on River Rhymney, Cardiff

Good morning,

I have a query in that I am preparing a civil engineering job in Cardiff (rock anchoring through an existing sheet pile wall, which divides the river and landward areas) where I will be working in close proximity to the River Rhymney. My query is do I need to inform you of the work or apply to yourselves for some kind of licence?

Many thanks

Neil Ingram

NEIL INGRAM

Site Manager

E: neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk